PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL

FORMAL MEETING
November 13, 2018
6:00 P.M.
56 Session of the 10" Council

It is this Council’s mission “To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life
Jor its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play.”

Call to order
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers
Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda
Approval of the Minutes

1. Meeting of November §, 2018.
Subcommittee Reports (as needed)

2. Law/50% District Sub-Committee
Special Presentation

3. Oakland University
Recognition of Elected Officials
Agenda Address

Agenda Items for City Council Consideration

4. Request to schedule a public hearing for Community Development Block Grant Program Year 2019 for
December 4, 2018

5. Request to schedule a public hearing for December 18, 2018 to amend the Tax Increment Finance Authority
(TIFA) district boundaries by removing parcel 14-34-201-012 from the district

6. Resolution for Shiloh Baptist Church 42™ Anniversary Celebration

Public Comment

Deputy Mayor Report or Departmental Head Report




Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments

Adjournment




November 8, 2018

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
54 Session of the Tenth Council

A Study Session of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order in City Hall, Thursday
November 8, 2018 at 11:58 a.m. by Council President Kermit Williams.

Call to Order at 11:58a.m.
Roll Call

Members Present: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Williams and Woodward.
Members Absent: Carter, Miller and Waterman.

Mayor Waterman was present.

Clerk announced a quorum.

18-415 Excuse Councilman Carter, Councilwoman Gloria Miller and Councilwoman
Patrice Waterman for personal reasons. Moved by Councilperson Woodward and second by
Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Williams and Woodward
No: None
Motion Carried.

Councilwoman Gloria Miller arrived at Noon.
Councilwoman Patrice Waterman arrived at 12:01 p.m.

18-416 Motion to add Item #7 (resolution approving Extinguishment of Conditional Right
of Reverter for parcel # #14-33-233-005), move public comment after the approval of the minutes,
move item #5 (marijuana zoning ordinance) after public comment then have Deputy Mayor Report
or Departmental Head Reports and approve amendment to the agenda. Moved by Councilperson
Woodward and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward and Miller
No: None
Motion Carried.

18-417 Minutes of October 30, 2018. Moved by Councilperson Woodward and second by
Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Miller and Pietila
No: None
Motion Carried.

18-418 Minutes of November 1, 2018. (Special Meeting) Moved by Councilperson Taylor-
Burks and second by Councilperson Woodward.

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Miller, Pietila and Taylor-Burks

1




November 8, 2018

No: None
Motion Carried.

Thirteen (13) individuals addressed the body during public comment.

Councilwoman Miller made a motion and Councilwoman Taylor-Burks seconded the motion to
amend the City of Pontiac’s Zoning Ordinance Amendment introduced by Mayor Waterman on
October 29, 2018 and to send it back to the Planning Commission for their recommendation and a
public hearing.

I move that we amend the subject-zoning ordinance as follows:

1. Amend the table 2 under Article 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.203 as follows:

a. Change all Medical Marihuana growers to be principally permitted only in industrial Districts
M-1, M-2 and IP-1.

b. Change all Medical Marihuana Processors to be principally permitted only in Industrial
Districts M-1, M-2 and IP-1.

c. Change all Medical Marihuana Provisioning Centers to be principally permitted only in
Commercial District C-2 and Industrial Districts M-1, M-2 and IP-1.

d. Change all Medical marihuana Safety Compliance Facility to b principally permitted only in
Commercial District C-2 and Industrial Districts M-1, M—2 and IP-1.

2. Amend Article 3, Chapter 11, Section 3.1102 of the same ordinance to be titled as “Medical
Marihuana Overlay District Principal Permitted Uses” and include the following as principal
permitted uses.

3. Amend Article 3, Chapter 11, Section 3.1104 of the same ordinance to be titled as “Medical
Marihuana Overlay District Principal Permitted Uses Requiring Site Plan Review” and include all
principal permitted uses of the Medical Marihuana Overlay District to be subject to Site Plan
Review set forth in Article 6, Chapter 2, Section 6.202.

4. Amend Article 3, Chapter 11, Section 3.1106 of the same ordinance to include all properties
within C-2 Downtown Zoning Districts.”

** After discussion on the motion, the motion and second was withdrawn**

18-419 Suspend the Rules to let Attorney Steve Hitchcock speak regarding the Medical
Marihuana Zoning Ordinance. Moved by Councilperson Woodward and second by Councilperson
Waterman.

Ayes: Williams, Woodward, Miller, Pietila and Taylor-Burks
No: None
Motion Carried.

A Moratorium on acceptance of applications for Medical Marihuana Facilities was presented to City
Council by Mayor Waterman and the City Attorneys.

18-420 Resolution regarding Moratorium on acceptance of applications for Medical
Marihuana Facilities. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Woodward.
There was a question on the motion asked by the Interim City Clerk Garland Doyle. Mr. Doyle stated
that the ordinance calls for the City Clerk to have an application process in place by Tuesday. Is it legal
to have a moratorium? The question was referred to Attorney Hitchcock.

2




November 8, 2018

AT A REGULAR meeting of the Pontiac City Council of the City of Pontiac, Michigan, held at Pontiac
City Hall on November 8, 2018, the following resolution was offered by Pietila and supported by

Woodward.
WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac (the “City”) desires to maintain its long tradition of protecting the City
and the environment within its borders, and promoting compatible land uses; and

WHEREAS, the City as not completed amendments to its zoning ordinances to provide for the location
and requirements for medical marihuana facilities; and

WHEREAS, the City has not previously been faced with the prospect of medical marihuana facilities, and
the City zoning ordinances does not currently provide for satisfactory control and regulation of such
activities; and

WHEREAS, certain aspects of medical marihuana facilities are subject to City regulation under its zoning
ordinances; and

WHEREAS, in order to allow the City an opportunity to develop appropriate regulations upon those
aspects of medical marihuana facilities operations which the City is authorized to regulate, it is in the
public interest to adopt a moratorium on the acceptance of applications by the City for medical marihuana
facilities;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. That effective upon adoption of this Resolution and continuing for an initial period of three (3)
months thereafter, a moratorium is hereby established on the acceptance, review or action by the City
Clerk or any other City employee of application for any medical marihuana facilities.

2. The moratorium is not intended to infringe upon the jurisdiction reserved to State or federal
agencies which have jurisdiction over such subjects.

3. The City shall proceed promptly to investigate and consider appropriate regulations and
amendments to the City zoning ordinance.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL, Pontiac, Michigan, this 8th day of November
2018.

Ayes: Woodward, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams
No: None
Resolution Passed.

18-421 Table indefinitely the Emergency Ordinance to approve a Zoning Text Amendment
of the City’s Zoning Ordinance to include Medical Marihuana Facilities within the City of Pontiac.
Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Miller.

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Woodward
No: None
Motion Carried.




November 8, 2018

18-422 Suspend the rules to vote on Item #3. (2018 property assessment on the winter
taxes). Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Woodward
No: None
Motion Carried.

18-423 Resolution to direct the City Treasurer to distribute $16,777.72 of property
assessment on the 2018 winter tax rolls by director of the Water Resources Commissioner. Moved
by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Waterman.

Whereas, the Water Resources Commissioner has notified the City of property assessments for nearly
7,080 parcels in the City of Pontiac that specifically benefited the property owner; and,

Whereas, the property assessments to the homeowners in their respective drain districts will have an
average assessment between $0.11 to $46.01 per parcel, and;

Whereas, the Pontiac City Council believes that it is in the best interest of the City, that property owners
who receive a direct benefit from the drain should pay for the benefit;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the Pontiac City Council directs that the City Treasurer spread
$16,777.72 of property assessment on the 2018 winter tax rolls by director by the Water Resources
Commissioner.

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Woodward
No: Miller
Resolution Passed.

Council President Kermit Williams asked Councilperson Don Woodward to assume the chair after
Item #3 on the agenda.

18-424 Resolution for the PA 202 Corrective Action Plan. Moved by Councilperson Pietila

and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.
Council President Williams returned to the meeting to vote on this item.

Whereas, the State of Michigan Department of Treasury has determined that the GERS retiree health care
obligation has an underfunded status; and,

Whereas, the PA 202 of 2017 allows any local government unit that has such status to approve a Waiver
application with an action plan to adequately address the underfunded status; and,

Whereas, the City Council approved the Waiver Application and plan as presented to them on April 17,
2018; and,

Whereas, the State of Michigan Department of Treasury denied the Waiver Application and requires the
City to submit a Corrective Action Plan as outlined by PA 202 2017; and,

Whereas, the Finance Department has completed the Corrective Action Plan as outlined by PA 202 of
2017; and,

Now Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council approves the Corrective Action Plan as presented to
them.

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Williams, Woodward, and Pietila

4




November 8, 2018

No: None
Abstain: Waterman and Miller
Resolution Passed.

18-425 Suspend the rules to vote on Item #7. (Conditional right of reverter #14-33-233-005)
Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

Ayes: Waterman, Woodward, Miller, Pietila and Taylor-Burks
No: None
Motion Carried.

18-426 Resolution approving Extinguishment of Conditional Right of Reverter for parcel
#14-33-233-005. (Vacant land on S. Marshall Street) (Agenda ad-on) Moved by Councilperson Pietila
and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks.

WHEREAS, W.LN. Investment Strategies L.L.C., a Michigan limited liability company (“W.LN.”) is the
owner of that certain vacant parcel located on S. Marshall Street within the City, which parcel bears tax
parcel identification number 14-33-233-005 (the “Parcel”).

WHEREAS, W.LN.’s predecessor in title to the Parcel acquired it from the City in 2002 and at that time
the City reserved a conditional right of reverter in the Parcel for a period of two (2) years.

WHEREAS, the conditional right of reverter is now time-barred, however, in order for W.LN. to obtain
title insurance to the Parcel, the W.LN.’s title insurer has requested that W.I.N. obtain a waiver of the
conditional right of reverter to the Parcel from the City.

WHEREAS, the City wants to encourage the development of the Parcel by W.LN. or its successor in
interest and agrees that the conditional right of reverter has expired.

WHEREAS, the City Attorney recommends that the most efficient method to formally extinguish the
conditional right of reverter is to execute a quitclaim deed in favor of W.LN., which deed formally
extinguishes the conditional right of reverter.

WHEREAS, the City Attorney has prepared the referenced quit claim deed for Council’s consideration.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the City Council of the City of Pontiac that:

The City Council hereby authorizes the formal extinguishment of the Conditional Right of Reverter and
authorizes the Mayor to execute the quitclaim deed, which formally extinguished the conditional right of
reverter and deliver same to W.LN.

Ayes: Woodward, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Waterman
No: None
Resolution Passed.

18-427 Defer for one week the Deputy Mayor Report and Departmental Head Reports.
Moved by Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Miller.

Ayes: Woodward, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Waterman

5




November 8, 2018

No: None
Motion Carried.

Point of Privilege for Councilwoman Mary Pietila and Patrice Waterman

Councilman Don Woodward adjourned the meeting at 1:55 p.m.

GARLAND S. DOYLE
INTERIM CITY CLERK




LAW/ 50™ DISTRICT SUB-COMMITTEE NOTES
October 23, 2018

In attendance: .
Council members: Chairman Glotia Miller and Pattice Waterman

Chief Judge: Cynthia Walker

Court Administrator: Lynette Ward

Mayor: Deirdte Waterman

Deputy Mayor: Jane Bais-DiSessa

City Attorney: Anthony Chubb

Start time: 4:13p.m.

1. Blight Ordinance

® Blight is under code enforcement.

® The two individuals hired to pick-up trash around the City will work in conjunction with code
enforcement.

® The Code Enforcement Officets ate developing a plan to divide the areas into districts.

® Enhanced Enforcement involves blight cases that go to coutt, two cases have gone so far.

® An update will be provided soon.

® An attorney will be needed to oversee both the blight and MIDC.

® The chief Judge provided a list of coutt appointed attorneys to the Executive; however, if an attorney
is selected from the list, the attorney would not be able to handle other cases.

® The City of Ypsilant and Flint’s forms ate being reviewed and forms for the City are being drafted.
There have also been conversations with their attorneys regarding blight.

® Both Patrick, the manager of Code Enforcement and Vern, the Planning Manager, report to the
Mayor and Deputy Mayor.

® Some consideration is being given to hiring an individual to work with the businesses.

I1. Streets /Roads

o All city streets are paved except an atea on Boyd St., there are four houses on both sides. The DPW
Ditector will confirm if the road is private or public.

® Code Enforcement issued a property owner notice to cease and desist operating an auto related type
of business, as multiple cars are located at the propetty.

® The Sectetaty of State Building has tetrible parking, but someone from the State has to go and talk
to the group.

® The Council Chait will meet with the Deputy Mayor and provide pictures and documentation of
the issues with the premises so that something can be drafted and sent to the State addressing the
concerns. '

® The road work on Woodward will be completed on time.

® The road wotk on Opdyke Road will not be completed on time.

III. MIDC

® In place as of October 1, 2018.

® The State will disburse 50% instead of 20% within 15 days of signing the requisite paperwork and-
then two additional 25% disbutsements will be issued.

e A full-time person will be needed to insure that the paperwork and process are done correctly.

Adjourned:  4:47 p.m.




Agenda Item 4

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable City Council

FR: Rachel Loughrin, Economic Development Director

THRU: Jane Bais DiSessa
Deputy Mayor

DA: November 8, 2018

RE: Public Hearing for Community Development Block Grant Program Year 2019

The City of Pontiac application for the Community Development Block Grant Program Year
2019 is due to Oakland County on December 14, 2018.

Prior to the City Council voting to approve the application, a public hearing will need to be held.
We are required to inform the public at least 10 days prior to the public hearing. In order to meet
this notice requirement, we are requesting that your honorable body set the public hearing for
December 4, 2018. We will make a presentation about our 2019 plan to your honorable body at
an upcoming meeting.

We are requesting that you adopt the following resolution at your November 13, 2018 meeting in
order for us to meet the public hearing notice requirement.

Resolved that the Pontiac City Council schedules a public hearing on the Community
Development Block Grant Application for Program Year 2019 on December 4, 2018 and
instruct the clerk to have the public notice published in the newspaper on or before
November 16, 2018.

47450 WOODWARD AVE., PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 48342 « (248) 758-3030 - Fax (248) 758-3292




City of Pontiac
City Council
Notice of Public Hearing
Community Development Block Grant Funds

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Pontiac will hold a public hearing on the use of
Community Development Block Grant Funds. The hearing will be held on Tuesday,
December 4, 2018 at 6:00 P.M. at the City Council Chambers in City Hall 47450
Woodward Avenue, Pontiac MI 48342 for hearing public comments on the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 2019 application in the approximate
amount of $802,368 to fund eligible projects. All interested citizens are requested to
attend the Hearing. In addition, comments will be received in writing or in person at
the Mayor’s Office in City Hall until 5:00 PM on Monday, December 3, 2018.
Arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs, including handicap accessibility or
interpreter, will be made upon receiving a 72-hour advanced notice. Please contact Rachel

Loughrin at (248) 758-3029 for special services.

Garland Doyle, Interim City Clerk
Published (Oakland Press, _,2018)

47450 WOODWARD AVE., PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 48342 « (248) 758-3030 * Fax (248) 758-3292




Agenda Item 5

Memorandum

To:  Honorable Mayor, Council President and City Council Members
From: Rachel Loughrin, Economic Development Director

Thru: Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy Mayor

Date: November 08, 2018

Re:  Schedule a public hearing for the Amendment of Tax Increment Finance Authority
(TIFA) district boundaries (legal descriptions) 14-34-201-012

The City of Pontiac has received a request from Peninsula Plastics to establish a brownfield on
parcel 14-34-201-012, commonly known as 1200 Auburn Road. The parcels are part of an
existing TIFA district and must be removed from the district or the development plan must be
amended to allow for the Brownfield TIF tax capture.

Peninsula Plastics is investing 16,000,000 million in the extensive renovation of the former
Hebel Distribution building and surrounding property for reuse in its corporate expansion.
Because of their expansion, Peninsula Plastics will hire no less than 25 Pontiac residents and
projected hiring stands at 40 new full-time positions within the next five years.

The process to remove a parcel from a TIFA district or development plan is the same as creating
a TIFA district, and governed by MCL 125.1803. First, the City Council must set a date for a
public hearing with notice published twice in the newspaper of general circulation not less than
20 days and not more than 40 days before the date of the hearing. In addition, notice must be
mailed to the property taxpayer of record in the affected area, and the notice of the hearing must
be mailed by certified mail to the governing body of each taxing jurisdiction levying taxes that
would be subject to capture if the amendment were approved. The notice shall state the date,
time, and place of the hearing, and shall describe the boundaries of the proposed district. At the
hearing, a citizen, taxpayer, or the property owner of the City has the right to be heard about this
matter. After the hearing, if the City Council intends to proceed with the amendment, the City
Council shall adopt, by majority vote of its members a resolution designation the boundaries as
amended. Such resolution is subject to the veto process established by the city charter. Upon
final approval, the resolution is to be filed with the secretary of state and published at least once
in a publication of general circulation.




I have attached a map of the subject parcel and a copy of the Peninsula Plastics Brownfield Plan.

If Council concurs, please pass the following resolution:

Whereas, the City of Pontiac has received a request to establish a brownfield district
within the existing TIFA district; and,

Whereas, in order for the brownfield district to be established, the parcel must either be
removed from the TIFA district or the district must be removed from the TIFA
development plan: and,

Whereas, because the current parcel’s taxable value is significantly below the base value
of the parcel, removal from the TIFA district is most desirable; and,

Therefore, be it resolved that the Pontiac City Council shall hold a public hearing during
its regular scheduled City Council meeting at 6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, December 18, 2018
in Pontiac City Hall, City Council Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave., for the purpose of

receiving public comment on the proposal to amend the Tax Increment Finance Authority
Jor parcel 14-34-201-012
















































































































WOODED LAND

AtTRITRN AVENUE

SPRING LAKE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
BUILDING ~

UVU™ AZ1AUGY thuiisss

I ECEND-

'SUBJECT PROPERTY
FENCE
ELECTRIC
aas
BURIED PHONE UNE
fax$) FUEL DISPENSER

WATER QUTLET

AREA NOT ACCESSIBLE

L AU L
GENERALIZED DIAGRAM OF THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY AND ADJOINING PROPERTIES

RO

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY
1200 AUBURN AVENUE
PONTIAC. M




‘WOODED LAND

11mIDN AVENTIR

SPRING LAKE
2 e
H]
1
3 SUBJECT PROPERTY
e FENCE
5 ELECTRIC
g BURIED PHONE LINE
é e FUEL DISPENSER
MW=
o) WATER QUTLET
| __€/20/2018 | o
[16.98_~ 21,98 somw 3 SOIL GAS
UNITS ug H
METHANE <DL 3 SOIL BORING / TEMPORARY
MONITORING WELL / SOIL GAS
NDL METHOD DETECTION LIMIT
NOTES: REFER TO TABLES FOR SPECIFIC
COMPOUNDS ANALYZED
AREA NOT ACCESSIBLE
VEHICLE MAINTENANGE
BUILDING

/

L IUVIND D
SOIL BORING/TEMPORARY MONITORING WELL
AND SOIL GAS LOCATION MAP WITH
GROUNDWATER ANALYTICAL RESULTS

[PROT

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY
1200 AUBURN AVENUE
PONTIAC, MI




SPRING LAKE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE /
BUILDING

1CaTAn.
SUBJEGT PROPERTY
EECTRG
EURIED PHONE LINE
Rt FUEL DISPENSER
WATER OUTLET
SO GAS

SO BORING / TEMPORARY
MONITORING WELL / SOIL GAS

MDL METHOO DETECTION LiMIT

NOTES: REFER TQ TABLES FOR SPECIFIC
COMPOLINDS ANALYZED

AREA NOT ACCESSIBLE

FRLVIVITUIE J

SOIL BORING/TEMPORARY MONITORING WELL

AND SOIL GAS LOCATION MAP WITH SOIL GAS
ANALYTICAL RESULTS

(PROJ:
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY
1200 AUBURN AVENUE
PONTIAC. MI
TN I3 NOT 4 LEGAL DRN BY: cs [DAYE: 7/9/2018
o VERIFY SCAE ‘mlwanRAssm.E].:’Go.
1w e =
P "01% 9923-0-001F00ROG/































































































































WOODED LAND

LrmrTon AVENTTR

SPRING LAKE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

ALY e amrm e e -

I FOREND-
SUBJECT PROPERTY
FENCE
ELECTRIC
GAS
BURIED PHONE LINE
bl FUEL DISPENSER

WATER OUTLET

AREA NOT ACCESSIBLE.

LIV £
GENERALIZED DIAGRAM OF THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY AND ADIOINING PROPERTIES

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY
1200 AUBURN AVENUL
PONTIAC. MI




‘WOODED LAND

symITER A VENTTR

SPRING LAKE

I EATAN.
SUBJECT PROPERTY
FENGE
ELECTRIC
BURIED PHONE LINE
Rack FUEL DISPENSER
WATER OUTLET

SOILGAS

WY W R asanaen, o —

'SOIL BORING / TEMPORARY
MONITORING WELL / SOIL GAS

MDL METHOD DETECTION UMIT

NOTES: REFER TO TABLES FOR SPECIFIC
COMPOUNDS ANALYZED

AREA NOT ACCESSIBLE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
BUI

LDING -

AN O
SOIL BORING/TEMPORARY MONITORING WELL
AND SOIL GAS LOCATION MAP WITH
GROUNDWATER ANALYTICAL RESULTS

[FRCJ:
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY
1200 AUBURN AVENUE
PONTIAC. MI
THIX IE NOT A LEGAL ORN @BY: 7/9/2018
o om— o | TR /AS 51" = 160'
# 101 © oohes -
seulfS ol . 01~ 9923-0-001F00R00/




‘WOODED LAND

AYTRITEN AVENUE

SPRING LAKE

1 ECEAR.

[UNIFS_____ug/m’]
METHANE DL
'SUBMEGT PROPERTY
FENGE
ELECTRIC
0aS
BURIED PHONE LINE
=] FUEL DISPENSER

WATER OUTLET

SOILGAS

[ —

SOIL BORING / TEMPORARY
MONITORING WELL / SOIL GAS

NDL METHOD DETECTION LIMT

NOTES: REFER TO TABLES FOR SPEGIFIC
COMPOLINDS ANALYZED

VEHIGLE MAINTENANCE /
BUILDING

AREA NOT ACCESSIBLE

LINJUNL
SOIL BORING/TEMPORARY MONITORING WELL
AND SOIL GAS LOCATION MAP WITH SOIL GAS
ANALYTICAL RESULTS

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY
1200 AUBURN AVENUE
PONTIAC. M1

™™ 7/3/2018






















Agenda Item 6

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

City of Pontiac Resolution for Shiloh Baptist Church
42" Anniversary Celebration

It is warm and sincere gratitude that we graciously recognize Shiloh Baptist Church for 42 years of
illustrious spiritual guidance which has been bestowed upon metropolitan Pontiac and beyond; and,

on August 23, 1976, the first organizational meeting was held in Pontiac, Michigan at 3z iller St.,
the home of Pastor Edward Williams Sr. and Mrs. Ora Williams, was later formed under the name,
Baptist Mission in 1977 and as a consequence of the Southern Baptist convention, was r¢  med and
became known as Shiloh Baptist Church; and,

Shiloh Baptist Church held its initial services from 1976 through 1980 at Debs Hall loc  d at 197
S. Johnson St, during which time Rev. Arthur Jackson united with Shiloh Baptist Church as
Assistant Pastor (1978) and from September 1980 through July 1981, services were held at Frost
Elementary School; and,

Shiloh Baptist Church purchased the building located at 426 N. Paddock in Pontiac, N  higan in
July 1981, acquired the property on University Dr. in 1986, held the ground breaking ceremony for
the Educational Building in June of 1989 and celebrated its first Easter Sunrise Service at the
Educational Building on April 15, 1990; and,

Shiloh Baptist Church elected Pastor David E Washington Sr. in July 2004 and on May 20, 2007
the ground breaking ceremony was held for the construction of the new sanctuary which was
completed March 9, 2008; and,

Pastor David E. Washington Sr. retired from Shiloh Baptist Church in 2014 and his successor, Rev.
Maurice Flaniken was then elected Pastor and served until 2017; and,

Shiloh Baptist Church on Saturday August 18, 2018 selected Rev. Coley Gracey, a Pontiac native,
to serve as Pastor Elect; and,

Rev. Coley M. Gracey was born to the late Michael Lee Gracey and Judith Harris Gracey, —married
to Jayla Davis, and together the couple has two children, Caley Mishael and Jania Drew; and,

Rev. Coley Gracey was called to the ministry at an early age, he served as a children and youth
usher, sang and directed in the children and youth choirs and was a faithful member of all youth
activities under the leadership of Dr. Robert E. Bailey at Trinity Missionary Baptist Church; and,

Rev. Coley M. Gracey is a graduate of Rochester College, has a Bachelor of Science degree in
Leadership with a concentration in Management and is currently in a Masters of Divinity program
at Morehouse School of Theology at the Interdenominational Theological Center  Atlanta,
Georgia; and,

Rev. Coley M. Gracey’s mission is to spread the love of Christ, in hopes that those impacted will
be transformed and redeemed; and,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Shiloh Baptist Church has been resilient, even when faced with
overwhelming challenges, the pastors have prevailed in their quest to hold high the banner of Christ who said, “upon
this rock I build my church and the gates of hell shall not prevail against it.”

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that we the members of the Pontiac City Council and on behalf of the
Citizens of Pontiac, hereby acknowledge and salute Shiloh Baptist Church for their service and commitment of 42
years of service in the community.

Kermit Williams, President

Randolph Carter, Pro Tem Patrice Waterman, Councilwoman

Don Woodward, Councilman Mary Pietila, Councilwoman

Gloria Miller, Councilwoman Doris Taylor-Burks, Councilwoman



	20181109164347952
	20181109164531030
	20181109164655112
	20181109164833703
	20181109165044878

